Carlsbed, New ‘sxico
SJeptember 5, 1934

turble J3il & Refining Co.,
i.0Cmsy, Texas,

Att: i‘r, Berbour,
Dear 3ir:

Regarding your Coates mumber one anu
also your Thomas number one im the CJooper Area.

Upon checking the amount of cement to
be used with the 9-5/5" casinz, I find that the
arount specified in your notices does not compnly
wit: the Rules and Hegulations &:s adopted: Aus,
1, 1934; in that the arount of cerent mecessary
to cement this strins back tc the surface is far
beyond 350 sacks. :

Since that was a meeting on Septerber
21, 1934 and new Rules and “egulations adopted
August 1, 1834 for wells in tuis area, it is
necessary that 1 ask opepators to comply with
tiese regulations,

Truating ryou will check into these two
esasecs and alter your progran: accordingly. I
would appreciate an early reply.

Very truly yours,

Je Je llunter,
State il « Gas
Inapector

snecl: New Regulations,



